

Our ref: SSI-8863-PA-680

Mr Dan Banovic
Project Director – Western Harbour Tunnel
Transport for NSW
20-44 Ennis Road
Milsons Point NSW 2061

16/05/2024

Subject: Western Harbour Tunnel and Warringah Freeway Upgrade (SSI 8863): Stage 3C
Harbour Crossing Works Package - Construction Environmental Management Plan, Sub
Plans and Monitoring Programs – Conditions C3, C9 and C18

Dear Mr Banovic,

I refer to your submission of the Construction Environmental Management Plan for Stage 3C Harbour Crossing Works Package and its supporting suite of documents. I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and requests for additional information.

I note these documents:

- have been prepared in accordance with the consultation requirements of Conditions C4 and C11 of the approval, including consultation with:
 - NSW Environment Protection Authority (EPA);
 - NSW Health;
 - Water Group – Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water (DCCEEW);
 - Biodiversity, Conservation and Science Group - DCCEEW;
 - DPI Fisheries
 - Heritage NSW;
 - Sydney Water;
 - Inner West Council;
 - North Sydney Council and
 - Penrith City Council.
- have been reviewed by Transport for NSW and no issues have been raised;
- have been endorsed by the Environmental Representative (ER) and, where relevant, the Acoustic Advisor;
- are consistent with the Project's Staging Report, Revision 8.2, dated 14 March 2024; and
- contain the information required by the conditions of approval.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the documents tabulated below under the corresponding condition in the following table:

Document Name	Document Version	Reference Number	Approval Condition
Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP)	Revision 09, 1 May 2024	SSI-8863-PA-680	C3
Construction Transport, Traffic and Access Management Sub Plan	Revision 05, 3 May 2024	SSI-8863-PA-531	C9
Construction Flora and Fauna Management Sub Plan	Revision 06, 14 May 2024	SSI-8863-PA-512	C9
Construction Noise and Vibration Management Sub Plan	Revision 04, 22 April 2024	SSI-8863-PA-513	C9
Construction Air Quality Management Sub Plan	Revision 06, 23 April 2024	SSI-8863-PA-515	C9
Construction Soil and Surface Water Management Sub Plan	Revision 03, 22 April 2024	SSI-8863-PA-514	C9
Construction Groundwater Management Sub-Plan	Revision 03, 3 May 2024	SSI-8863-PA-521	C9
Construction Non-Aboriginal Heritage Management Sub Plan	Revision 06, 3 May 2024	SSI-8863-PA-511	C9
Construction Noise and Vibration Monitoring Program	Revision 03, 22 April 2024	SSI-8863-PA-518	C18
Construction Air Quality Monitoring Program	Revision 05, 15 April 2024	SSI-8863-PA-516	C18
Construction Surface Water Monitoring Program	Revision 1.1, 14 August 2023	SSI-8863-PA-517	C18
Construction Groundwater Monitoring Program	Revision 1.1, 13 September 2023	SSI-8863-PA-520	C18

The Department notes that the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Sub-Plan only required minor changes and was approved by the Project's ER. The Department further notes that the works covered by the Maritime Heritage Management Plan (MHMP) are yet to be awarded; I remind you that these works must not commence until the MHMP is approved.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the approved documents listed above and the conditions of approval then the requirements of the conditions of approval will prevail.

Please ensure you make the approved documents and this letter publicly available on the project website before the relevant works commence as per condition B15.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Shelley Reed at shelley.reed@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read 'D Crinnion', is positioned above the printed name.

Dominic Crinnion
Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary